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BID BULLETIN NO. 1

Supply and Delivery of 13 Units Laptops (bundled with windows OS and MS Office)

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following clarifications:

SEC REQUIREMENT

| CLARIFICATION

AMENDMENTS

1. Schedule of
‘ Requirements (pp.30)

| 1.1 Delivery Schedule

| Q: Period of 15 days delivery is
not possible

From 15 days to 45
calendar days delivery
period

2. Terms of Reference
(pp-32)

Q: Can they offer other
processor aside from AMD
Ryzen 7 4800HS?

Q: How about AMD Ryzen 7
4800H?

Q: Possible revision of
Graphics specification

Q: Do youreally need two (2)
types of ports, Type-C with and
without display?

Q: Does it need a built-in
camera?

Q: SSD: At least M.2 NVMe PCle
3.0 512GB?

No. Per End user theglw
prefer the indicated
processor

Per End-User, they
preferred 4800HS

Dedicated video card
with at least 4GB GDDR6
VRAM

Need 1xUSB 3.2 Gen 2
Type-C with Display
Port 1.4 and Power
Delivery only

Yes, with built-in
camera or External Web
Camera

Changeto:

Storage : Atleast M.2
NVMe PCle 3.0 512GB
SSD




|

3. Statement of all Q: Are we going to submit - None
Ongoing Contracts additional documents for this
including Awarded but | requirement?
not yet Started |
Government and
Private Contracts,
whether similar or not
similar in nature and
complexity to the
contract to be bid
(pp.46)

4. Statement of Single Q: Is this referring to contracts - No. Any similar delivery
Largest Completed to any IT peripheral or Laptop with laptop inclusion.
Contract similar to the delivery only?
contract to be bid
within the five (5) years
period (pp.47)

This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document.
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